
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI

Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (01443 424102) 

A virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held at the (Virtual) on TUESDAY, 6TH JULY, 2021 at 
4.30 PM.

Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 2 July 2021 on the 
contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be in 
Welsh or English.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct.

Note:
1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 

matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave.

LICENSING COMMITTEE

SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003



2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 
To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act.

3. MINUTES 
To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the  Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
4th May 2021.

5 - 12
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 
13 - 44

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION: 
“That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”.

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 19.04.21 - 20.06.21 
(i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                              
(ii) Premises Licences              

45 - 60
7. URGENT BUSINESS 

To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency.

Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication

Circulation:-

Members of the Licensing Committee

The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor D Williams 
respectively)



County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor T Williams, Councillor S Morgans, Councillor P Howe, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor L Hooper, Councillor A Cox and Councillor L Jones

Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services
Rhian Hope, Temporary Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager
Neil Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 

 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 
 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 4 Mai 2021 am 
4.30 pm 

 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd T Williams 
Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd S Morgans 
Y Cynghorydd P Howe Y Cynghorydd L Hooper 
Y Cynghorydd L Jones  

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r Gymuned 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Dros Dro – Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu Dros Dro 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu 

 
   

 
16   Chair Welcome  

 
 

 Manteisiodd y Cadeirydd ar y cyfle i groesawu'r Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a 
Thrwyddedu dros dro i'r cyfarfod. 
 

 

17   Datgan Buddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw ddatganiadau 
mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

18   Deddf Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

19   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 2 
Chwefror 2021 yn rhai cywir. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
20   Adolygiad O Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  

 
 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau 
Cymuned yr adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion 
perthnasol mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn 
ogystal â materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Rhoddwyd gwybod bod nifer yr Hysbysiadau Digwyddiadau Dros Dro (TENs) yn 
isel yn ystod y cyfnod yma. Gallai hyn gael ei briodoli i Reoliadau'r Coronafeirws 
sy'n cyfyngu ar weithgareddau trwyddedig.  Fodd bynnag, ar ôl i'r penderfyniad 
gael ei wneud sy’n galluogi eiddo trwyddedig i ailagor mewn mannau agored yn 
unig. Rhagwelwyd y byddai cynnydd yn nifer y ceisiadau yn ystod y cyfnod 
nesaf, yn enwedig o ran clybiau, sydd ag amodau trwydded gwahanol o'u 
cymharu â thafarndai a bwytai. Nododd y Cyfarwyddwr hefyd fod nifer sylweddol 
o drosglwyddiadau a newidiadau o ran Goruchwyliwr Safle Penodedig, a hynny 
hefyd, mae'n debyg, o ganlyniad i'r ansicrwydd sy'n wynebu tafarndai a chlybiau 
oherwydd y pandemig.  
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr wybod bod un cais i amrywio trwydded mangre wedi 
cael ei wrthwynebu ers adroddiad diwethaf y Pwyllgor. Adroddwyd hefyd y bu 
dau adolygiad ar gais Heddlu De Cymru yn ystod y cyfnod. Roedd yr adolygiad 
cyntaf yn ymwneud â thafarn Red Lion, Trefforest. Penderfynodd yr Isbwyllgor 
ddiddymu'r Drwydded. Roedd yr ail adolygiad yn ymwneud â Gwesty White Lion, 
Aberdâr a phenderfynodd yr Isbwyllgor ddiddymu'r Drwydded. Cafodd yr 
Aelodau wybod bod yr ymgeisydd ar gyfer Gwesty White Lion wedi apelio yn 
erbyn penderfyniad y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu i ddiddymu'r drwydded mangre a 
byddai'r Gwrandawiad yn cael ei gynnal am 10am ar 12 Mai 2021 yn Llysoedd 
Merthyr Tudful. 
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle mae 
arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Cafodd yr Aelodau 
wybod bod y gyfradd cyflawni gyfredol yn parhau i fod yn 90.5% gan fod cyn 
lleied o arolygiadau wedi'u cwblhau yn ystod y cyfnod, o ganlyniad i'r ffaith bod 
gofyn i dafarndai, clybiau a bwytai gau yn sgil cyfarwyddiadau'r Llywodraeth ac 
wrth i swyddogion ganolbwyntio ar arolygiadau Covid-19.  
 
Aeth y Cyfarwyddwr ymlaen i ddisgrifio'r sefyllfa yn ystod y cyfnod yma, gan 
egluro bod yr holl dafarndai, clybiau a bwytai trwyddedig wedi rhoi'r gorau i 
fasnachu o ganlyniad i'r cyfyngiadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn mynd i'r 
afael â phandemig y coronafeirws. Er i'r mangreoedd yma gael eu cau, cafodd 
Aelodau wybod bod swyddogion wedi parhau i gynnal ymweliadau, ynghyd â 
charfan gorfodi RhCT a Heddlu De Cymru, i sicrhau'u bod yn cydymffurfio â 
Covid.   
 
Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr wybod i'r Pwyllgor am y cyfyngiadau diweddaraf i gael 
eu llacio a'r ymholiadau y mae'r masnachwyr wedi'u cyflwyno yn ystod y cyfnod 
yma mewn perthynas ag ailagor clybiau yn yr awyr agored. Cafodd yr Aelodau 
wybod bod amodau gorfodol wedi'u gosod ar dystysgrifau mangre ar gyfer tafarn 
a bwyty yn wahanol i'w gilydd. Mae hyn yn rhwystro nifer o glybiau rhag agor yn 
yr awyr agored yn ystod yr wythnosau nesaf. 
 
O ran ailagor tafarndai a bwytai yn yr awyr agored, rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr 
wybod i'r Pwyllgor bod problemau wedi codi mewn perthynas â sefydlu mannau 
awyr agored gyda gasebo. Cafodd yr Aelodau eu cyfeirio at Adran 4.4 o'r 

 

Page 6



 

adroddiad, a oedd yn cynnwys cymhorthion gweledol sy'n dangos beth sy'n 
addas ac esboniodd bod angen sicrhau bod 51% o ochrau'r gasebo'n agored.  
 
O ran adennill ffioedd blynyddol, cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod yr Adran 
Drwyddedu wedi penderfynu yn y lle cyntaf i beidio gorfodi talu ffioedd ar 
unwaith yn ystod y cyfnod oherwydd y caledi economaidd sy'n wynebu 
safleoedd, ond ei bod bellach yn gofyn am daliadau oherwydd gofynion y 
Ddeddfwriaeth. Nodwyd mai cyfanswm yr incwm a dderbyniwyd ar 31 Mawrth 
2021 oedd £ 127,240, ac roedd hyn o ganlyniad i waith caled y garfan. 
 
Nododd yr aelodau nad oedd unrhyw newidiadau sylweddol o ran Deddf Gamblo 
2005. Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod disgwyl i Ddatganiad o Egwyddor RhCT 
gael ei adnewyddu erbyn Ionawr 2022, ac y byddai'r broses yn cychwyn yn 
ystod y cyfnod adrodd nesaf. 
 
Gofynnodd un Aelod bod yr Aelodau Lleol yn cael gwybod pan fydd ceisiadau'n 
cael eu cyflwyno yn eu wardiau nhw. Cytunodd yr Aelodau i wneud hynny. 
 
Manteisiodd yr Aelodau ar y cyfle i ddiolch i'r Garfan Trwyddedu am eu gwaith 
caled parhaus, PENDERFYNWYD: - 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005. 

 
 

21   Trafod Cadarnhau'r Cynnig Isod Yn Benderfyniad:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

22   Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a Gyhoeddwyd o Dan Ddarpariaeth Pwerau 
Dirprwyedig ar Gyfer y Cyfnod: 18.01.21 - 18.04.21  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth - Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a'r 
Gymuned fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am y trwyddedau a'r cofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd 
yn ystod y cyfnod rhwng 18 Ionawr 2021 a 18 Ebrill 2021. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.50 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 

Cadeirydd. 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on Tuesday, 4 May 2021 at 4.30 pm. 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor S Powderhill Councillor T Williams 

Councillor W Lewis Councillor S Morgans 
Councillor P Howe Councillor L Hooper 
Councillor L Jones  

 
Officers in attendance:- 

 
Ms L Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 

Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Ms R Hope, Temporary Head of Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Ms K Trilloe, Temporary Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
 
 
 

16   Chair Welcome  
 

 

 The Chair took the opportunity to welcome the Temporary Health Protection and 
Licensing Manager to the meeting. 
 

 

17   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

18   Human Rights Act 1997 and Crime and Disorder Act  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 
 

 

19   Minutes  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 2nd February 2021 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

20   Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided the  

Page 9



 

Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to the Licensing Act 
2003 and the Gambling Act 2005, together with ancillary matters arising from the 
responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
It was reported that the number of Temporary Events Notices (TEN’s) during the 
period were low, with only 10 applications submitted. This could be attributed to 
the Coronavirus Regulations that restrict licenced activities.  However, with the 
agreement for licensed premises to resume trade in outside areas only, it was 
envisaged there would be an increase in such applications during the next 
period; in particular for clubs, who have different conditions of licence compared 
to pubs and restaurants. The Director also noted that the number of transfers 
and changes of DPS was considerable, which again, was likely due to the 
uncertain nature of the pub/club trade as a result of the pandemic.  
 
The Director reported that since the last Committee report, there had been one 
contested application for Variation of a Premises Licence. It was also reported 
that there had been two reviews, requested by South Wales Police, during the 
period. The first review was for the Red Lion, Treforest, whereby the Sub-
Committee determined to revoke the Licence; and the second was for the White 
Lion Hotel, Aberdare, whereby the Sub-Committee determined to revoke the 
Licence. Members were informed that the applicant for the White Lion Hotel had 
since appealed against the decision of the Licensing Act Committee to revoke 
the premises licence and the Hearing would take place at 10am on 12th May, 
2021 at Merthyr Tydfil Law Courts. 
 
The Director referred Members to section 4.3 of the report, where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. Members learned that the current 
performance level remained at 90.5% as there had been minimal inspections 
carried out during the period, due to the enforced closure by Government of 
pubs, clubs & restaurants and officers focussing on Covid-19 inspections.  
 
The Director went on to describe the situation for the Trade during the period, 
explaining that all licensed pubs, clubs and restaurants had ceased trading due 
to the restrictions imposed by Welsh Government to combat the coronavirus 
pandemic. Despite the closures, Members were informed that officers had 
continued to conduct Covid compliance visits, along with the RCT Covid 
Enforcement Team and South Wales Police, known as the joint enforcement 
team (JET).  
 
The Director informed the Committee of the latest lifting of restrictions and the 
queries received from the trade during the period in relation to clubs re-opening 
outdoors. Members learned that the mandatory conditions imposed on club 
premises certificates differed from pubs and restaurants which hindered the 
possibility of many clubs opening outdoors during the coming weeks. 
 
In relation to the re-opening outdoors of pubs and restaurants, the Director 
advised the Committee that issues had arisen regarding the erection of outdoor 
gazebo style areas. Members were referred to Section 4.4 of the report, which 
displayed a visual aid of what is appropriate and explained that a gazebo 
requires 51% open sides.  
 
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were reminded that the 
Licensing department had initially taken the decision to not chase immediate 
payment of the fees during the past year due to the economic hardship placed 
on premises, but had to begin chasing payments due to Legislation 

Page 10



 

requirements. It was noted that the total income received as at 31st March 2021 
was £127,240, which was attributed to the hard work of the team. 
 
Members noted that there were no significant changes in terms of the Gambling 
Act 2005. Members were advised that the local RCT statement of principles was 
due for review by January 2022 and that the process would begin during the 
next reporting period. 
 
One Member requested that Local Members be notified of the applications 
submitted within their ward, to which officers agreed. 
 
Members took the opportunity to thank the Licensing Team for their continuous 
hard work and it was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 
2003 and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 
2005. 

 
21   To consider passing the under-mentioned Resolution:  

 
 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 

 

22   Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated 
Powers for the period: 18.01.21 - 18.04.21  
 

 

 The Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services provided the 
Committee with details of licences and registrations issued during the period 18th 
January 2021 to 18th April 2021. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the report. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 4.50 pm CLLR A FOX 

CHAIR. 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021 - 2022:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6th July, 2021 
 
REPORT OF:  
SERVICE DIRECTOR PUBLIC  
HEALTH AND PROTECTION 
 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

▪ the Licensing Act 2003 
 

▪ the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information; 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (19th April, 2021 to 20th June, 2021) 

are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 23 

Premises Licence 5 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 10 

Vary (Premises Licence) 3 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 2 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 74 

Application to Review 0 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  44 

Minor Variation 2 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 163 

             

           The number of TENs have risen dramatically since the last reporting period, 
jumping from 10 in last report to 74 during this period. This was predicted during 
the last report, the reason being the re-opening of pubs and clubs. TENs have 
predominantly been used to allow premises to utilise their space to increase their 
capacity due to limitations under the coronavirus regulations. The largest 
number have been used by clubs, because clubs are not permitted to allow ‘off-
sales’ unless they are open for ‘on-sales’, therefore when premises were only 
permitted to open outdoors clubs required a TEN to allow them to trade.  

 

Applications as a whole have also steadily increased, jumping up from a total of 
99 last report to 163 during this period. Again this is a reflection of the licensed 
trade opening back up. The majority have been transfer applications. 

 

Personal licence applications remain consistent as does vary DPS applications. 
During the lockdown period for pubs and clubs many personnel moved trade 
which required backfilling, hence the changes of DPS and new personal licence 
holders. 

 

 A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

 

Page 14



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
Since the last summary report, there is one contested application that remains 

 pending and is yet to be determined:- 
 

Application 
Type 

Name of Applicant Name of Premises Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
 

Variation of 
Premises 
Licence 

Chris Place Ltd. Players 
2-3, Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

11th May 
2021 
Hearing 
began but 
was 
adjourned. 
New date 
set for 27th 
July. 

Pending 

 
Reviews 

 
No reviews have been determined during this period:- 
 

 
Appeals 

 
 One Appeal that had been lodged and was reported as pending in the last 
 report is yet to be heard:- 
 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

   
Kevin Moses Appealing 

against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
revoke the 
premises 
licence 

 
The White Lion 
Hotel 
59, Gadlys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 8AD 

 
Initially to 
be heard 
on 12th May 
but 
adjourned. 
New date 
to be 
determined. 

 Pending 

 
 
 
 

Page 15



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
Specific licensing inspections have not been conducted during this reporting 
period due to officers conducting coronavirus inspections.  
 
Therefore there is no change to the current performance level for inspected 
premises which as reported last was 90.5%. 
 
 

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance 
 

The current reporting period has seen all licensed pubs, clubs and restaurants 
re-open following their enforced closures due to the restrictions imposed by 
Welsh Government to combat the coronavirus pandemic. Initially the premises 
were only permitted to open outdoors but are also now allowed to trade indoors. 
 
The licensing team have continued to be extremely active in conducting covid 
compliance visits in partnership with the RCT covid enforcement team and South 
Wales Police. This has been a key objective of the overarching Public Health 
Department within RCT. Advice has been provided on a daily basis, with the 
majority of premises trying hard to implement the necessary measures. 
Information sent to all licensed on sale premises regarding visiting officers, 
outside structures, TEN’s in club premises and a reminder list to assist with 
reopening. 
 
However complaints have been received relating to premises not adhering to 
the guidelines such as lack of, social distancing, track and trace details, table 
service etc. Many complaints have involved noise nuisance emanating from 
outside areas, this has been across the whole of RCT. 
 
Much confusion and frustration from the trade has surrounded the issue of 
playing pub games such as pool, darts, skittles etc.  
 
Where premises have not followed advice officers have issued Premises 
Improvement Notices (PINs) which gave the premises time to rectify any wrongs. 
Where breaches were so significant officers were permitted to issue a Closure 
Notice. One premises in Llantwit Fadre was closed for such breaches. 
 
Whilst much officer time has been spent dealing with compliance of the Covid 
regulations, licensing matters have also continued. 
 
Officers have been active in Pubwatch meetings which have now resumed in 
most areas of RCT. They have sat and chaired pre-application meetings and 
attended a club in Hirwaun for a meeting with committee to discuss a full 
variation application. 
 

Page 16



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

Issued 2 separate Section 19’s for a premises in Aberaman breaching licensing 
conditions, namely lack of working CCTV. 
 
Enforced the cessation of alcohol sales in a Penrhiwceiber premises for an 

 absent DPS 
 
A store in a Porth was also ordered to stop selling alcohol and had it removed 
from the shop front during a joint visit by a an RCT licensing officer and SWP 
licensing officer when they discovered an absent DPS. During the visit the owner 
was obstructive and uncooperative to officers. Information was relayed to SWP, 
which resulted in a follow up visit to the premises which identified a huge 
cannabis factory located upstairs.  There were 18 bags of cannabis sent for 
destruction and one Albanian male was arrested.  It’s now clear that the closure 
of the shop front clearly made it much more difficult to hide. The licensing officer 
was thanked by SWP for their involvement.  
 
Issues of underage drinking noted in Aberdare Town Centre, Cwmbach and 

 Mountain Ash. Working with partners such as Police, Trading Standards and 
 Youth Engagement Project (YEP) officers visited some off licenses in those 
 areas to discuss acceptable forms of ID and the issue of proxy sales. Officers 
 will be kept informed if any further information becomes known. 

 
Pontypridd and Aberdare town centre forums have restarted – this involves

 joint working between RCT staff and South Wales Police to make town 
 centres safer. Also the Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) is to be renewal 
 in September, officers have attended meetings regarding this. 

 
There have been Safety Advisory Group (SAG) meetings for potential events 
across the Borough – TEN’s have started coming in for these with more due in 
for events in July and August – these are already going through SAG for advice. 
 
The processing of the many applications has also taken much officer time. 
  

 
 
4.5 Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received; 
As at 31/05/21 

 

Outstanding Invoices; 
As at 31/05/21 

£4,660.00 £3,710.00 

 
 

The recovery of fees are as anticipated. At present officers have had to prioritise 
other workloads such as applications therefore they have not been focusing on 
chasing outstanding payments. Remainders have been sent out and hopefully 
by the next period members will see an increase in the income received. 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Lic Act Cttee 06/07/21 

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
22/06/21 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 22 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 169 

 
 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

187 9  

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

57 7 

 
 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

 
 
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 

                                                               Temporary Event Applications                                           Appendix 1A 
Received: from 19th April to 20th June 2021 

 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

441774 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bertie 
1-3 Phillips Terrace 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NW 

Ms Leigh Bennett 26 April 2021 
 
To  
 
2 May 2021 
 

26/04/21-02/05/21 

 

441782 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan Y Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

27 April 2021 
 
To  
 
2 May 2021 
 

26/04/21 - 02/05/21 

 

441790 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Otley Arms 
18-19 Forest Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1SY 

Mr Matthew Paul 
Otley 

28 April 2021 
 
To  
 
5 April 2021 
 

For use of beer Garden 28/04/21 - 
05/04/21 

 

 

P
age 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441791 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Otley Arms 
18-19 Forest Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1SY 

Mr Matthew Paul 
Otley 

5 May 2021 
 
To  
 
11 May 2021 
 

Use of harstand as extended beer 
garden - 05/05/21 - 11/05/21 

 

441797 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

32 Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
Rhondda Cynon Taff C B C 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 28 April 2021 
 
To  
 
3 May 2021 
 

28/04/21 - 03/05/21 

 

441798 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

32 Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
Rhondda Cynon Taff C B C 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 5 May 2021 
 
To  
 
10 May 2021 
 

05/05/21 - 10/05/21 

 

P
age 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441800 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Mr John Gilbert 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
2 May 2021 
 

 

 

441810 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bertie 
1-3 Phillips Terrace 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NW 

Ms Leigh Bennett 7 May 2021 
 
To  
 
9 May 2021 
 

07/05/21 - 09/05/21 

 

441811 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan Y Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

7 May 2021 
 
To  
 
9 May 2021 
 

07/05/21 - 09/05/21 

 

 

P
age 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441812 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan Y Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

14 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

14/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

441814 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan Y Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

21 May 2021 
 
To  
 
23 May 2021 
 

21/05/21 - 23/05/21 

 

441816 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan Y Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr Owen John 
Batten 

28 May 2021 
 
To  
 
31 May 2021 
 

28/05/21 - 31/05/21 

P
age 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

441819 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mountain Ash Golf Club 
The Avenue 
Cefnpennar 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4EE 

Ms Megan Owen 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
5 May 2021 
 

30/04/21 - 05/05/21 

 

441820 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Golf Club 
Ty-Gwyn Road 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4DJ 

Mr Peter Mattravers 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
3 May 2021 
 

30/04/21 - 03/05/21 

 

441825 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
1 May 2021 
 

30.4.21 to 1.5.21 

 

P
age 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441826 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Nixons Workingmens Social 
Club 
Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HE 

Mr Robert Johnston 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
6 May 2021 
 

 

 

441828 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Lynette Tucker 1 May 2021 
 
To  
 
3 May 2021 
 

1 to 3 May 2021 

 

441830 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Mountain Ash Golf Club 
The Avenue 
Cefnpennar 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4EE 

Ms Megan Owen 6 May 2021 
 
To  
 
12 May 2021 
 

late TEN 6 to 12 May 2021 

 

441831 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 

Mr Nathan Barker 7 May 2021 
 

Late TEN for 7 to 9 May 2021 in 
beer garden 

P
age 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

To  
 
9 May 2021 
 

 

441842 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 30 April 2021 
 
To  
 
1 May 2021 
 

30/04/21 - 01/05/21 

 

441844 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hopkinstown Cricket Club 
Hopkinstown Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PR 

Mr Steven Jeffrey 1 May 2021 
 
To  
 
2 May 2021 
 

01/05/21 - 02/05/21 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441850 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 5 May 2021 
 
To  
 
10 May 2021 
 

05/05/21 - 10/05/21 

 

441851 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd 
Elm Road 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9HR 

Mr Barry Stephens 12 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

12/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

441853 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Lynette Tucker 6 May 2021 
 
To  
 
9 May 2021 
 

06/05/21 - 09/05/21 

 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441867 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Golf Club 
Ty-Gwyn Road 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4DJ 

Mr Peter Mattravers 7 May 2021 
 
To  
 
10 May 2021 
 

07/05/21 - 10/05/21 

 

441871 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 6 May 2021 
 
To  
 
9 May 2021 
 

06/05/21 - 09/05/21 

 

441879 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Miss Sharon Davies 13 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

13/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441880 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bertie 
1-3 Phillips Terrace 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NW 

Ms Leigh Bennett 14 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

140521 - 160521 

 

441893 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cambrian NUM Social Club 
Llwynypia Road 
Llwyn-Y-Pia 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2ES 

Mr Philip Dorrington 7 May 2021 
 
To  
 
13 May 2021 
 

07/05/21 - 13/05/21 

 

441894 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Knuckle Sandwich 
14A Cilfynydd Road 
Cilfynydd 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4NX 

Dr Emmajane Mantle 28 May 2021 
 
To  
 
31 May 2021 
 

28/05/21 - 31/05/21 

 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441897 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ystrad Fechan Bowls Club 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6HL 

Mr Stephen Baker 13 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

13/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

441911 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 14 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

14/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

441920 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Nixons Workingmens Social 
Club 
Oxford Street 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3HE 

Mr Robert Johnston 13 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

changed dates to 13-16 May 2021 

 

 

 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441931 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bertie 
1-3 Phillips Terrace 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NW 

Ms Leigh Bennett 28 May 2021 
 
To  
 
31 May 2021 
 

28/05/21 - 31/05/21 

 

441934 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bertie 
1-3 Phillips Terrace 
Trehafod 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2NW 

Ms Leigh Bennett 21 May 2021 
 
To  
 
23 May 2021 
 

21/05/21 - 23/05/21 

 

441938 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun RFC 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Ms Lynette Tucker 14 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

14/05/21 - 16/05/21 

 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441942 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maesgwyn Special School 
Cwmdare Road 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 8RE 

Mr David Thomas 16 July 2021 
 
To  
 
16 July 2021 
 

16/07/21 - 16/07/21 

 

441945 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pipeworks 
32 Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
Rhondda Cynon Taff C B C 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 15 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

15 - 16 May 2021 

 

441947 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Golf Club 
Ty-Gwyn Road 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4DJ 

Mr Peter Mattravers 15 May 2021 
 
To  
 
16 May 2021 
 

16 - 16 May 2021 

 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441949 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pipeworks 
32 Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
Rhondda Cynon Taff C B C 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 20 May 2021 
 
To  
 
23 May 2021 
 

20/05/21 - 23/05/21 

 

441950 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pipeworks 
32 Cowbridge Road 
Pontyclun 
Rhondda Cynon Taff C B C 
CF72 9EE 

Mr Simon Cole 27 May 2021 
 
To  
 
31 May 2021 
 

27/05/21 - 31/05/21 

 

441957 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Ms Lauren Bowen 20 May 2021 
 
To  
 
22 May 2021 
 

 

 

 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

441959 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Anthony Archer 18 May 2021 
 
To  
 
23 May 2021 
 

18 - 23 May 2021 

 

442000 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Ms Lauren Bowen 25 May 2021 
 
To  
 
29 May 2021 
 

25/05/21 - 29/05/21 

 

442002 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 21 May 2021 
 
To  
 
23 May 2021 
 

21/05/21 - 23/05/21 

 

 

 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442003 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Ms Lauren Bowen 31 May 2021 
 
To  
 
5 June 2021 
 

31/05/21 - 05/06/21 

 

442004 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Ms Lauren Bowen 7 June 2021 
 
To  
 
12 June 2021 
 

07/06/21 - 12/06/21 

 

442005 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 4 June 2021 
 
To  
 
6 June 2021 
 

04/06/21 - 06/06/21 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

442007 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 28 May 2021 
 
To  
 
30 May 2021 
 

28/05/21 - 30/05/21 

 

442010 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Thorn Hotel 
Mountain Ash Road 
Abercynon 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4PR 

Mrs Tania Cummings 26 May 2021 
 
To  
 
1 June 2021 
 

26/05/21 - 01/06/21 

 

442011 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Windsor Car Park 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 

Mr Richard Anstee 29 May 2021 
 
To  
 
29 May 2021 
 

29/05/21 

 

 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442018 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Anthony Archer 29 May 2021 
 
To  
 
31 May 2021 
 

29 - 31 May 2021 

 

442019 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Anthony Archer 12 June 2021 
 
To  
 
13 June 2021 
 

12 - 13 June 2021 

 

442020 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd Ex-Servicemens 
Club 
Woodland Terrace 
Maesycoed 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DZ 

Mr Anthony Archer 5 June 2021 
 
To  
 
6 June 2021 
 

5-6 June 2021 

 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442021 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Hirwaun RFC 
32 High Street 
Hirwaun 
Aberdare 
CF44 9SL 

Mr Dennis Lewis 28 May 2021 
 
To  
 
30 May 2021 
 

28/05/21 - 30/05/21 

 

442035 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Roberttown Hotel 
Robert Street 
Ynysybwl 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3DU 

Mr Lee Matthews 27 May 2021 
 
To  
 
2 June 2021 
 

27/05/21 - 02/06/21 

 

442038 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Athlete Kitchen 
Unit 2 
Bridgend Road 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9RP 

Mr Jackson Jones 30 May 2021 
 
To  
 
30 May 2021 
 

30/05/21 

 

 

 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442042 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Windsor Car Park 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 

Mr Simon Cole 29 May 2021 
 
To  
 
29 May 2021 
 

29/05/21 

 

442104 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Thorn Hotel 
Mountain Ash Road 
Abercynon 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4PR 

Mrs Tania Cummings 4 June 2021 
 
To  
 
9 June 2021 
 

04/06/21 - 09/06/21 

 

442127 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Roberttown Hotel 
Robert Street 
Ynysybwl 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3DU 

Mr Lee Matthews 9 June 2021 
 
To  
 
15 June 2021 
 

09/06/21 - 15/06/21 

 

442128 
 

Thorn Hotel 
Mountain Ash Road 

Mrs Tania Cummings 11 June 2021 
 

11/06/21 - 17/06/21 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Abercynon 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4PR 

To  
 
17 June 2021 
 

 

442147 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm & Llantwit Welfare Hall 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Nathan Barker 11 June 2021 
 
To  
 
13 June 2021 
 

11/06/21 - 13/06/21 

 

442155 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Knuckle Sandwich 
14A Cilfynydd Road 
Cilfynydd 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4NX 

Dr Emmajane Mantle 18 June 2021 
 
To  
 
20 June 2021 
 

18/06/21 - 20/06/21 

 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442180 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

House of Hansen 
31 Hannah Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RB 

Stacey Hansen 2 July 2021 
 
To  
 
2 July 2021 
 

2/07/21 

 

442200 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Tea Box 
Unit D10-2 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5YG 

Mrs Amanda Thomas 18 June 2021 
 
To  
 
20 June 2021 
 

18/06/21 - 20/06/21 

 

442218 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 3 July 2021 
 
To  
 
3 July 2021 
 

03/07/21 - 03/07/21 

 

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442225 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Mrs Natalie Bowen 22 June 2021 
 
To  
 
27 June 2021 
 

22/06/21-270621 

 

442226 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Glenview Bungalow 
Maendy Road 
Pen-Y-Coedcae 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1PS 

Mr Richard Shelton 26 June 2021 
 
To  
 
26 June 2021 
 

26/06/21 

 

442233 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Loaded Burgers and Fries Ltd 
25 Gelli Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7LY 

Mrs Natalie Bowen 18 June 2021 
 
To  
 
20 June 2021 
 

18/06/21 - 20/06/21 

 

 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442244 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmsaerbren Woodlands 
Station Terrace 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5HU 

Ms Rachel Pedley 19 June 2021 
 
To  
 
19 June 2021 
 

19 June 2021 

 

442245 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmsaerbren Woodlands 
Station Terrace 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5HU 

Ms Rachel Pedley 26 June 2021 
 
To  
 
26 June 2021 
 

26 June 2021 

 

442246 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmsaerbren Woodlands 
Station Terrace 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5HU 

Ms Rachel Pedley 10 July 2021 
 
To  
 
10 July 2021 
 

10 July 2021 

 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 27 June 2007 – 26 September 2007 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

442310 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynyshir & District Workmens 
Club 
Aber-Rhondda Road 
Porth 
CF39 0AU 

Mr Bleddyn Davies 25 June 2021 
 
To  
 
25 June 2021 
 

Payment made 14/06 - application 
received 21/06/21 

 

442313 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Glasbrook Fields 
Glasbrook Terrace 
Penrhiwceiber 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Anthony Edward 
Jenkins 

3 July 2021 
 
To  
 
3 July 2021 
 

03/07/21 

 

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	English Minutes

	4 Review of the Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 Licences and Registrations issued under the provision of Delegated Powers for the period: 19.04.21 - 20.06.21
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


